


employer and the subject pharmacy, he failed to disclose the fraudulent activity of 

others to TRICARE allowing Customer Care Pharmacy to secure such benefit and 

payment for prescriptions for compounded medications to Rx Remedies Pharmacy 

and Marco Moran, when no such benefit and payment was authorized. 

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2023, Licensee pleaded guilty to one misdemeanor 

count of failure to disclose healthcare fraud, in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1320a·7b(a)(3). 

Said charges were identified in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of 

Mississippi, Northern Division-Criminal Action No: 3:23cr20. 

WHEREAS, Licensee was sentenced to up to five (5) years' probation and 

ordered to pay restitution to the victims. 

WHEREAS, Licensee and the Board engaged in an evidentiary hearing before 

the Board on September 14, 2023, and after the presentation of evidence during the 

hearing, Licensee and the Board agreed to discontinue the hearing and resolve the 

matter through a Consent Order, subject to the terms and conditions as specified 

below, to be presented to the Board for review and approval. 

NOW, THERFORE, the Board, with consent of Licensee as signified by his 

joinder herein, herby takes the following disciplinary actions: 

(1) Licensee's medical license is hereby on probation. Terms of the probation run 

concurrently with the terms and conditions of Licensee's federal probation. 

(2) Licensee must successfully complete the terms and conditions of his federal 

probation. 
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